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Gerry Machinski

Unocal Corporation

3790 Via de 1a Valle, Suite 308
Del Mar, CA 92014

Subject: Completion of Corrective Action

RE: Former Unocal Station #5826
7361 Edinger Avenue
Huntington Beach, CA
0.C.H.C.A. Case #91UT107

Dear Mr. Machinski:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the
underground storage tanks at the above site. Thank you for your cooperation throughout
this investigation. With the provision that the information provided to this Agency was
accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action related to the
underground tank release 1is required based on the available information as set forth in
the California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article 11,
Section 2711 (e) (Underground Storage Tank Corrective Action Regulations).

Please be advised that the following conditions continue to exist at the above site.
Site conditions allowed closure with residual gasoline contamination present as
documented in the 0.C.H.C.A. Case File referenced above.

If the present or proposed use of the site changes, it is the property owner's
respensibility to promptly notify this Agency.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Peter Peuron at
(714) 667-3719.

Yery truly yours,
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cc: Mike Harper, State Water Resources Control Board (Attachment)
Ken Williams, Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (Attachment)
Huntington Beach Fire Department
Larry Honeybourne, Environmental Health Division
Jeremy Russell, Alton Geoscience



